Seawright, Stephanie R.

From: Bennett, Lisa C.

Sent: - -+ -Tuesday, May 30, 2017 5:28 PM

To: 'Mark Sexton'

Cc: Vidal-Finn, Sarah C.; Seawright, Stephanie R.
Subject: RE: Requested Information ‘

,
% Mark,

The costs for design and construction of each of the projects on Ori’s list do not exist in one separate document. You
will be able to extract the information from each of the contracts for each project. The costs for the design and
construction of each of the listed projects can be found in the contracts for each project. There are 27 projects listed,
with at least 2 contracts for each project. The CRA staff estimates that the time to locate and download each of those
contracts onto a disk or in print format will take approximately 24 hours of staff time. Because the work will be in excess
of 15 minutes, the City’s policy is to charge staff’s time to complete the public records request. Stephanie Seawright will
be preparing the documents. Her hourly rate is $26.44 x %24.00/hour for an estimated total of $634.56.

As we discussed previously, the CRA will not create the report but will provide you with access to the documents you

have requested. Please let me know whether you prefer the contracts on a disk or in paper form.

Lisa C Bennett
Senior Assistant City Attorney

From: Mark Sexton [mailto:msexton@alachuacounty.us]
Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2017 1:51 PM

To: Bennett, Lisa C.

Cc: Anthony Lyons

Subject: Re: Requested Information

Thanks. Let me know if there is a charge to attach prices to the list of projects that ORI sent me.

MARK SEXTON

COMMUNICATIONS AND LEGISLATIVE AFFAIRS DIRECTOR, ALACHUA COUNTY

352-374-5204 (office) | 352-283-2317 {cell) | msexton@alachuacounty.us
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From: "Bennett, Lisa C." <BennettLC@cityofgainesville.org>
Date: Tuesday, May 30, 2017 at 7:48 AM

To: ACBOCC <msexton@alachuacounty.us>

Subject: RE: Requested Information




Seawright, Stephanie R.

From: Baber, Ori R

Sent: - - - -Tuesday, May 30, 2017 4:28 PM

To: Bennett, Lisa C,; Seawright, Stephanie R.
Subject: RE: Requested Information
Attachments: CRA_Project_Numbers.xlsx

i Lisa,

Following up on our phone conversation and the email below. Attached is a spreadsheet with the project numbers and
account information.

Thanks,
Ori

From: Bennett, Lisa C.

Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2017 1:16 PM
To: Seawright, Stephanie R.; Baber, Ori R
Subject: FW: Requested Information
Importance; High

Stephanie,

Could you and Ori identify the materials and costs for Mark to accumulate the data that he wants to complete the
chart? As | recall, Ori said there is a project list with project numbers. Are the project numbers what he is able to use
when looking at the link Samantha created below? If not, what documents should he be looking for?

Lisa

From: Wolfe, Samantha B.

Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2017 9:17 AM

To: Bennett, Lisa C.; Seawright, Stephanie R.; Vidal-Finn, Sarah C.; Baber, Ori R
Subject: RE: Requested Information

Hi Lisa,

| created this view of CRA expenditures which might be heipful for Mark -
https://data.cityofgainesville.org/Governance/CRA-Expenditures/st2v-imsv/data.

A couple things to note, he is requesting data back to 2006; the open data portal only dates back to 2010.

Also, while the expenditure data available on the portal displays transaction details by district, it does not specify project

project.
‘Regards,

Samantha

Samantha B. Wolfe
WolfeSB@CityOfGainesville.org




Finally, the excel spreadsheet information does not reach back to the commencement of each CRA district. Ori
estimated several weeks to reach back and obtain the information for every CRA project involving transportation.

After you have reviewed the above; give me a call if you have more questions.

Lisa C Bennett
Senior Assistant City Attorney




Seawright, Stephanie R.

From: Seawright, Stephanie R,

Sent: - - - Wednesday, May 24, 2017 8:20 AM
To: Bennett, Lisa C.

Subject: FW: Response to Information request

Could you call me when you have a chance? Thank you!

From: Vidal-Finn, Sarah C.

Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 8:12 AM

To: Seawright, Stephanie R.

Cc: Bennett, Lisa C.; Baber, Ori R

Subject: Re: Response to Information request

That’s fine - I'm more interested in seeing the finished response. It doesn’t need to be the formal letter - you can
insert the applicable copy into an email. We should get it done today and I’ve copied Lisa Bennett - who
assisted me wth my response below while you were out. Lisa - best we can ascertain he wants financial info on
all projects in every district dated back to the beginning of each district. '

Some important thoughts/notes per our discussion (doesn’t have to be copied verbatim):

List each beginning date of each CRA

State that most construction-related records are only kept in house for 10 years and the bulk of records

prior to that are located at Iron Mountain or the Clerk’s office

3. As stated in Sarah’s email dated - for each project there are associated planning, design,
construction and staffing costs. For each of those there is related contracts and PO’s. PO’s are in the
City’s ERP system - which goes back to 2005 or 2006 (ask Ori).

4. The enormity of the request will take a staff person working with you to provide you access to gather the
information. You can make appointments with Stephanie to meet at Iron Mountain, the Clerk’s office
and the CRA office respectively to begin gathering the information.

5. Not sure how we charge your time to accommodate + charging for any copies he needs...

N —

Hope this helps — the work Ori did for the Vitality report lists projects completed to date in each districts - not
sure of his start date and if he just looked at construction costs, etc. But that is something that’s already
prepared. He showed it in the last presentation and described it as "scope and distribution” - it might be the
closest thing we have that’s already prepared that provides a summary of our investments in each district. I'm
sure there is an Excel spreadsheet behind the slides he included in the presentation that drill down into the data.

I’m misspeaking.

Let me know when you have a draft together — I will be checking email and you can always text me when it’s
ready to review.

Best,
Sarah




- Individual Contracts/PO's

We understand our obligation to provide copies of - or access to - the information you’re
requesting. Projects older than 10+ years are typically stored off site so we need to know how far
back your request goes and then a better understanding of the request. We recently completed a -
presentation of “what’s been done” in the four districts that highlights projects completed in each
district grouped by the goals of each respective redevelopment plan. That is probably a more
accurate document describing our focus in each of the four areas by type of project. ,
Best regards,

Sarah Vidal-Finn

On May 16,2017, at 2:59 PM, Mark Sexton
<msexton(@alachuacounty.us<mailto:msexton@alachuacounty.us>> wrote:

Sarah,

This is the final piece I need for the moment. As the city's partner in the CRAs, and the
contributor of approximately 2\3 of the funding, the County is taking a renewed interest in both
past and future projects.

Would it be possible to get this information by the close of business this Friday?

Sent from Mark Sexton's iPad

On May 16,2017, at 2:10 PM, Vidal-Finn, Sarah C.
<vidalsc(@cityofoainesville.org<mailto:vidalsc(@cityofeainesville.org>> wrote:

Hello Mark — We can begin to assemble this information for you. Could you provide the
context for the request? Some of these projects are very old and it will require some digging on
older projects. We’re happy to do it; but it would help to understand your timeline and any other
related information that you’re looking for now.

Best,
Sarah

<image007.png>

Sarah Vidal-Finn, Director
352.393.8203 Office
352.316.6283 Mobile

www.gainesvillecra.com<http://www.cainesvillecra.com/> . . ... ... .. .. ... L
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Under Florida's public records law, most written communications to or from City officers and
employees regarding City business are public records and are available to the public upon
request. Your e-mail communications may be subject to public disclosure.




Stephanie Seawright * Project Manager &

A Quinn Jones Museum & Cultural Center Coordinator

Gainesville Community Redevelopment Agency

802 NW 5th Avenue, Suite 200, Gainesville, FL. 32601

Office Phone: 352.393.8201 * Cell Phone: 352-672-7809

Fax:352.334.2132

www.gainesvillecra.com<http://www.gainesvillecra.com/>

** TJOURS ARE MONDAY - THURSDAY 7:00 am - 6:00 pm **
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FYI: Under Florida's public records law, most written communications to or from City officers
and employees regarding City business are public records and are available to the public upon
request. Your e-mail communications may be subject to public disclosure.

From: Mark Sexton [mailto:msexton(@alachuacounty.us]
Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 10:06 AM

To: Baber, Ori R

Subject: Information request

Dear Mr. Baber,

To follow up on our conversation on May 9, 2017, I am seeking information on road
improvement projects funded or partially funded by Community Redevelopment Agency (CRA)
dollars. Please separate projects by each CRA district.

The request is for projects including:

. Road resurfacing

. Stormwater improvements

. Sidewalks

. Median improvements or additions
. Roundabouts

. Street lighting
My contact information is below. Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

______ MARK SEXTON . ... ... .. ..
COMMUNICATIONS AND LEGISLATIVE AFFAIRS DIRECTOR, ALACHUA COUNTY
352-374-5204 (office) | 352-283-2317 (cell) |

msexton@alachuacounty.us<file://///:applewebdata:/4432888 A-2A23-4D6B-8E36-
9DBS5SASAFD00D/bbostock(@alachuacounty.us>

<image001.png><http://www.alachuacounty.us/>

<image002.png><http://www.facebook.com/pages/Gainesville-FL/Alachua-
County/127834428453><image003.png><http://twitter.com/alachuacounty/><image004.png><h
ttp://www.alachuacounty.us/government/depts/comm/updatenewsletter.aspx>
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Seawright, Stephanie R.

From: Seawright, Stephanie R.

Sent: -+ Wednesday, May 24,2017 8:16 AM .

To: Bennett, Lisa C.

Subject: FW: Response to Information request
Attachments: SEXTON Public Records Request May 2017.docx

Lisa — FYI this is what | sent to Sarah. It is the letter you gave me to use a while ago.

From: Vidal-Finn, Sarah C.

Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 8:12 AM

To: Seawright, Stephanie R.

Cc: Bennett, Lisa C.; Baber, Ori R

Subject: Re: Response to Information request

That’s fine - I’m more interested in seeing the finished response. It doesn’t need to be the formal letter - you can
insert the applicable copy into an email. We should get it done today and I’ve copied Lisa Bennett - who
assisted me wth my response below while you were out. Lisa - best we can ascertain he wants financial info on
all projects in every district dated back to the beginning of each district.

Some important thoughts/notes per our discussion (doesn’t have to be copied verbatim):

List each beginning date of each CRA

2. State that most construction-related records are only kept in house for 10 years and the bulk of records
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

4, The enormity of the request will take a staff person working with you to provide you access to gather the
information. You can make appointments with Stephanie to meet at Iron Mountain, the Clerk’s office,
and the CRA office respectively to begin gathering the information. ‘

5. Not sure how we charge your time to accommodate + charging for any copies he needs...

Ja—y

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
sure there is an Excel spreadsheet behind the slides heincluded in the presentation that drill down into the data.
But I'm thinking that analysis goes back just as far back as the data our ERP system keeps. He can correct me if
I’m misspeaking. :

Let me know when you have a draft together — I will be checking email and you can always text me when it’s
ready to review.

Best,
Sarah




- City’s ERP System
- Individual Contracts/PO's

We understand our obligation to provide copies of - or access to - the information you’re
requesting. Projects older than 10+ years are typically stored off site so we need to know how far- -
back your request goes and then a better understanding of the request. We recently completed a
presentation of “what’s been done” in the four districts that highlights projects completed in each
district grouped by the goals of each respective redevelopment plan. That is probably a more
accurate document describing our focus in each of the four areas by type of project.

Best regards,
Sarah Vidal-Finn

On May 16, 2017, at 2:59 PM, Mark Sexton
<msexton{@alachuacounty.us<mailto:msexton(@alachuacounty.us>> wrote:

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

On May 16, 2017, at 2:10 PM, Vidal-Finn, Sarah C.
<vidalsct@cityofgainesville.org<mailto:vidalscl@citvofgainesville.org>> wrote:

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
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Under Florida's public records law, most written communications to or from City officers and |
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

802 N'W-5th Avenue, Suite 200, Gainesville, FL. 32601

Office Phone: 352.393.8201 * Cell Phone: 352-672-7809

Fax: 352.334.2132

www.gainesvillecra.com<http://www.gainesvillecra.com/>

** HOURS ARE MONDAY - THURSDAY 7:00 am - 6:00 pm **
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FYI: Under Florida's public records law, most written communications to or from City officers
and employees regarding City business are public records and are available to the public upon
request. Your e-mail communications may be subject to public disclosure.

From: Mark Sexton [mailto:msexton{@alachuacounty.us]
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

The request is for projects including;:

. Road resurfacing

. Stormwater improvements

. Sidewalks

. Median improvements or additions
. Roundabouts

. Street lighting
My contact information is below. Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

MARK SEXTO

COMMUNICATIONS AND LEGISLATIVE AFFAIRS DIRECTOR, ALACHUA COUNTY

352-374-5204 (office) | 352-283-2317 (cell) |
msexton@alachuacounty.us<file://///:applewebdata:/4432888 A-2A23-4D6B-8E36-
9DB5ASAFD00D/bbostock(@alachuacounty.us>

<image001.png><http://www.alachuacounty.us/>
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County/127834428453><image003.png><http:/twitter.com/alachuacounty/><image004.png><h
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Seawright, Stephanie R.

From: Seawright, Stephanie R.

Sent: ~ - Wednesday, May 24, 2017 8:14 AM
To: Beard, Michael T

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

f—

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
closest thing we have that’s already prepared that provides a summary of our investments in each district. I’'m
sure there is an Excel spreadsheet behind the slides he included in the presentation that drill down into the data.

.........

I’m misspeaking.

Let me know when you have a draft together — I will be checking email and you can always text me when it’s
ready to review.

Best,
Sarah

13




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

- accurate document describing our focus in each of the four areas by type of project.

Best regards,
Sarah Vidal-Finn

On May 16, 2017, at 2:59 PM, Mark Sexton
<msexton{@alachuacounty.us<mailto:msexton(@alachuacountv.us>> wrote:

Sarah,

This is the final piece I need for the moment. As the city's partner in the CRAs, and the
contributor of approximately 2\3 of the funding, the County is taking a renewed interest in both
past and future projects. '

Would it be possible to get this information by the close of business this Friday?

Sent from Mark Sexton's iPad

On May 16,2017, at 2:10 PM, Vidal-Finn, Sarah C.
<vidalscl@cityofeainesville.org<mailto: vidalsc(@citvofeainesville.org>> wrote:

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

Dear Mr, Baber,

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
msexton(@alachuacounty.us<file://///:applewebdata:/4432888A-2A23-4D6B-8E36-
9DBSASAFD00D/bbostock@alachuacounty.us>
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<image002.png><http://www.facebook.com/pages/Gainesville-FL/Alachua-
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Seawright, Stephanie R.

From: Seawright, Stephanie R.

Sent: - -+ Thursday, May 25, 2017 10:10 AM

To: Lyons, Anthony R.; Harris, Helen J.

Cc Vidal-Finn, Sarah C.; Beard, Michael T; Bennett, Lisa C.; Harris, Helen J.
Subject: - FW: Public Record Request for May 2017

Attachments: SEXTON Public Records Request - May 2017.docx.pdf

Anthony /Helen —

This is an FYl that you may get a call from Mark Sexton at the County. This is the request that he will be referencing.
lisa —
He may call you also.

He does want to go forward with the request. It is going to be huge and time éonsuming. It is going to take awhile to
just locate the documents for his review.

Thanks,

Stephanie

From: Seawright, Stephanie R.

Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2017 9:31 AM

To: msexton@alachuacounty.us

Cc: Vidal-Finn, Sarah C.; Beard, Michael T; Baber, Ori R; Bennett, Lisa C.
Subject: Public Record Request for May 2017

Good Morning Mr. Sexton:
Please see attached.

Thank you,

Stephanie

Gamesyilla

fiedevelopment

hpanry

Stephanie Seawright * Project Manager &

A Quinn Jones Museum & Cultural Center Coordinator
Gainesville Community Redevelopment Agency

802 NW 5% Avenue, Suite 200, Gainesville, FL 32601
Office Phone: 352.393.8201 * Cell Phone: 352-672-7809
Fax: 352.334.2132

www.gainesvillecra.com




Gainesville Community

May 24,2017

Mark Sexton

Communications and Legislative Affairs Director
Alachua County

Gainesville, Florida 32601

RE: Request for information regarding road projects
Dear Mr. Sexton:

On May 11, 2017 you asked that the CRA develop information for you regarding road
improvement projects funded or partially funded by Community Redevelopment Agency dollars.
You asked that the CRA prepare a record describing each separate project by each CRA district,
You also requested CRA staff to identify whether each project was for road resurfacing,
stormwater improvements, sidewalks, median improvements or additions, roundabouts, or street
lighting.

As you are aware, the Florida Public Records Act does not require an agency to create a record
in response to a public records request. The agency’s obligation is to provide access to records
that contain that information. The information you request is not contained in any one document
but can be researched and obtained through reviewing and analyzing multiple documents dating
back to the establishment of each CRA district.

While the CRA staff is not able to prepare the report that you requested on behalf of the county,
we can provide you with access to or copies of all of the documents for your review. On May
18, 2017, I provided a list of documents with which you may wish to begin your research.

Many of the documents are available on-line, or I can make copies of the documents for you.
Keep in mind that for those records not available on-line, providing you with access to and/or
copies of all CRA contracts, purchase orders, audited financial statements, annual budgets,
annual reports and any other related document dating back to 1979 will take extensive staff time.
Accordingly, pursuant to Section 119.07(4)(d), Florida Statutes, your request is subject to a

@gainesville_CRA

m

the hourly rate of the appropriate employee(s) with the ability and authority to produce such
records. Please note that this charge is in addition to the fees you will be charged for any copies
of the records.

@GainesvilleCRA

Please provide guidance on how you would like to proceed at this time. If you have any
questions about how to remit payment, please contact Stephanie Seawright, Project Manager, at
352-393-8200.

GainesvilieCRA

@ 802 NW 5th Avenue, Suite 200, Gainesville, FL 32601 * (352) 393-8200 www.gainesvillecra.com
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